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             June 02, 2025 
 

 
AMENDMENT NO.: I 

 
TO 

 
INVITATION FOR BID NO.: GPA-059-25 

 
FOR 

 
UNARMED UNIFORMED SECURITY GUARD SERVICES 

 

Prospective Bidders are hereby notified of the following changes and response to an inquiry received from Bidder 
No. 2 dated May 29, 2025: 
 
 
RESPONSE: 
 
Bidder No.: 2 dated 05/29/2025: 
 
QUESTION: 

1)   In reference to C.2.1 Monitoring of Security Surveillance (CCTV) and Alarms at GPA Security Operations    

      Center. 

      a) Will GPA provide the cameras and alarm systems at each site required to be monitored? 

      b) Will GPA provide all equipment necessary at Fadian to complete this work?  

      c) Will GPA provide training to use their CCTV and Alarms at Fadian?  

      d) Is this quote only for manpower?  

2)  Gate safety is important. It was noted during inspection that some gates are broken and have been 

 reported to GPA for repair. To ensure staff safety from hazards, we request confirmation that GPA will fix 

 gates when issues are reported to prevent injuries.  

3)  On page 28, does the Executive Order 14026 apply? 

 

ANSWER:  

    1.     a) Yes. GPA is deploying cameras and alarm systems via a separate project. 

                b) Yes. Again under a separate and on-going project, all cameras, alarm sensors, networks, monitors 

      and equipment are in process of being completed. 

              c)  GPA will provide in-house training at the time we elect to engage in monitoring option. 

                d)  Yes. This is for manpower only, and again is an option we will elect to invoke when we are ready with 

      the installed equipment on our end. 
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         2.    Yes.  GPA is currently working at addressing these issues for repair and will continue to do so as 

 needed for the Safety of all individuals, contracted vendors, Authority personnel and/or customers that 

 may be affected.  We are also specifically working on the respective guard post shacks that cover this 

 contract. 

        3.    Executive Order 14026 is titled “Increasing the Minimum Wage for Federal Contractors”. The Declaration 

 Re-Compliance with U.S. DOL Wage Determination Affidavit and attachments are made a part of this 

 IFB in compliance with the Attorney General’s Office.     

 

All other Terms and Conditions in the bid package shall remain unchanged and in full force. 
 
 

 
                                                                                                JOHN M. BENAVENTE, P.E. 
                                                                                               General Manager  

Docusign Envelope ID: 04526214-8BC4-4A47-B008-185EA30617E2


